August 2, 1983 - continued

FUNDS

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise

Clerk

Jack Bowman Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF AUGUST 16, 1983

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Jack Bowman, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Roy Bailey, Monroe Cox and Drew Peacock.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Attorney Frank Baker and Sheriff William G. Smith were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield.

The minutes of the August 2, 1983, meeting were read and approved.

A motion was made by commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to adopt Ordinance No. 83-1. (SEE ORDINANCE BOOK, PAGE 45-47)

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Peacock and duly carried to adopt Ordinance No. 83-2. (SEE ORDINANCE BOOK, PAGE 48-49)

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Peacock and duly carried to adopt a Resolution expressing the Board of County Commission's desire and request that the Department of Transportation transfer all title, possession and right thereto to the borrow pits described as Parcel No. 100, Section 47503-2603 and Parcel 35, Section 47550-0150 referred to as Southwell Borrow Pit and Ocheesee Borrow Pit. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGE 12, SECTION E)

August 16, 1983 - continued

Laddie Williams, Mayor or Blountstown, met with the Board to discuss the sale of the old courthouse. Mayor Williams stated Tim Mowrey wanted to purchase the old courthouse, renovate it and turn it into office space. Mayor Williams suggested the county set a minimum bid amount and advertise for bids if they decided to sell.

Chairman Bowman stated the Board could meet with Mr. Mowrey on August 25, 1983, at 5:00 P.M. Mayor Williams stated he would advise Mr. Mowrey of the scheduled meeting.

Sheriff Smith and Chief Deason met with the Board to discuss the Board helping the Lions Club purchase a "jaws of life" machine. Chief Deason reported the Lions Club had collected in contributions \$6,200.00, but the total price of the machine was \$9,955.50.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to give the Lions Club \$3,700.00 toward the purchase of a "jaws of life" machine.

Mr. Gene Lampkin met with the Board and stated he had talked with Grant Gentry, City Manager, about letting the City pick up garbage under his franchise south of Highway 20 and east of Highway 71.

The Board decided to wait until the 60 day notice of cancellation has expired before the negotiate any on the contract between the Board of County Commission and the Liberty County Refuse.

Commissioner Cox presented a resolution for a Calhoun County probation program. The Board decided that due to some questions about state guidelines etc., to turn the resolution over to the county attorney and for him to meet with Linda McDonald and Judge J. L. Godwin on same.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried, upon the recommendation of Chairman Bowman, to give the Senior Citizens organization \$6,000.00 toward the purchase of a new van.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to buy and install four (4) culverts to go into the industrial park and the saddle club.

Attorney Frank Baker stated it was with regret he had to resign his position as county attorney for personal reasons. He stated he would like the resignation to be effective August 31, 1983. Commissioner Whitfield asked if the Board should advertise for a county attorney. Attorney Baker stated it was not necessary to advertise. Chairman Bowman recommended that the Board hire David House as County Attorney effective 9/1/83, under the same contract as Attorney Baker.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield to hire Bill Corbin as county attorney. The motion died for lack of a second.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Peacock and duly carried to hire David House as county attorney. Motion carried 4-0. Commissioner Bailey abstained.

FUND VOUCHER NO. AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE

Clerk

JACK BOWMAN

Chairman